FORESTRY COMMISSION
Buchan Forest District
Ordiquhill Portsoy Road Huntly Aberdeenshire AB5 4SJ

Telephone Huntly (0466) 4161  Ext 213

Please address any reply to
The Area Land Agent

Mr M B Davidson Your reference

Averans

Whiteford Our reference L14/BCN/1
Pitcaple Date

Inverurie ABS 9EB 18 November 1987

Dear Mr Davidson

Following receipt of your letter of 18 September, Mr Atterson sought some information
from Mr Marnie and from myself, and he has now instructed me to discuss the matter
with you.

I have tried to contact you to leave a message at your home address (presumably you
would not normally be available during working hours) but have so far been unsuccessful.
This being so, perhaps you could contact me at your convenience.

In the meantime, I can say that one of the matters which gives Mr Atterson considerable
concern is the question of liability to Third Parties in respect of any activities by
the Bailies on Commission land. It may be that the Bailies carry Third Party insurance
in respect of any claims, but we should be interested to know the position.

I look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours sincerely

'/..//
,%
H C Cooke
Area Land Agent (East)



